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The station employment unit is exempt from the February 2020 random EEO audit. We will close out the file.

From: Burrow, Christy <cburrow@cooley.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Lewis Pulley <Lewis.Pulley@fcc.gov>

Subject: FCC EEO audit list — WZLR(FM) (facility ID No. 15649)

Lew:

The FCC EEO audit list released on February 6, 2020 includes WZLR(FM), Xenia, Ohio, Camelot Radio Buyer, LLC (facility ID No. 15649). This station is operated as part of a five station employment unit that also includes
WHKO(FM), WHIO(AM), WHIO-FM and WHIO-TV. These stations were all assigned or transferred to a new owner, Terrier Media Buyer, Inc., effective December 17, 2019 (see Memorandum Opinion and Order, Consent to Assign
Certain Licenses Held by Cox Radio, Inc. fo Camelot Radio Buyer, LLC; Consent to Transfer of Control of Certain License Subsidiaries of Cox Enterprises, Inc. to Terrier Media Buyer, inc., DA 19-1206 (rel. Nov. 22,

2019). Accordingly, because all of the stations in this employment group were assigned/transferred to a new owner in December, this market has not yet prepared an EEO Public File Report under its current owner. The station
therefore respectfully requests confirmation that WZLR(FM) is exempt from an audit response at this time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Christy Burrow

Christina Burrow

Cooley LLP
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Washington, DC 20004-2400
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